CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF FILER

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING HELD ELECTRONICALLY
Filer Township Hall
2505 Filer City Rd., Manistee, Michigan 49660

Tuesday, January 5, 2021

AGENDA

Public comment on agenda items may be solicited during scheduled discussion. Agenda time may begin prior to the scheduled hour
if items are completed in less time than allotted. In the interest of time public comment may be limited to once per issue per
speaker not to exceed three (3) minutes. If a group of people wish to be heard on one subject, a spokesperson may be requested.

6:00 p.m. CALL TO ORDER and PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
The following items are considered routine action. if any member of the board wishes to discuss an
item on the consent agenda, it will be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately.
A. Minutes of the Special Board Meeting December 16, 2020 held Electronically.
B. Financial Report - November 2020
C. Approval of the Township General Fund expenditures {including Fire Dept.)
Checks #38195 through #38273.

Accounts Payable $53,505.00
Payroll $16,496.38
Total $70,001.38

Approval of Water Department Expenditures checks #2803 through #2816. Total: $94,746.24

Approval of Sewer Operating Expenditure checks #1105 through #1109. Total: $2,563.47

Approval of monthly ACH payments to State of Michigan and IRS in the amount of $3,738.20

Approval for Board of Review and Township Board members for the Advanced on-line training not

to exceed $200/group rate. This will satisfy the PA 600-mandated training requirement.

H. Consideration of approval of a Budget Amendment to transfer $5,000.00 from the Fund Balance of
the General Fund to the Elections Salaries & Wages.

I.  Consideration of approval of a Budget Amendment to transfer $3,000.00 from the Fund Balance of

the General Fund to All Other Buildings Utilities.

G Mmoo

COMMUNICATION & ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Letters regarding Short Term Rentals
B. Dominion Voting results

PUBLIC COMMENT
DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS - Reports may be given at any time during the meeting as

time allows. (**items Requiring Action or Reporting) (*Committee Meetings Held and/or Reports
Submitted)

>

*Office of the Zoning Administrator

B. *Operations Services (formerly Wade-Trim)
a. Monthly Report

C. *Sewer Report

D. *Board of Review



ro

G
H.
J.
K
L

*Downtown Development Authority
a. Director’s Report

Develop Filer Ad Hoc Committee
Personnel Committee

*Planning Commission

a. Consideration of Approval of the 2021 Meeting Schedule
Zoning Board of Appeals

Elections Commission

Building and Grounds Committee
*Fire Department

PEG

NEW BUSINESS

A

Upon Supervisor's recommendation, consideration of approval of the appointment of one Board of
Review member to serve 2-year term ending December 31, 2022. (Two Applicants/One Vacancy).
Upon Supervisor’'s recommendation, consideration of approval of the appointment of one Develop
Filer Ad Hoc Committee member from the Downtown Development Authority to serve a 2-year term
ending December 31, 2022. (One Applicant/One Vacancy)

Consideration of approval of a request from Linda DeVries to renew her Recreation Center Renal
Agreement for a one-year period beginning lanuary 1, 2021 to December 31, 2021, offering
Jazzercise dance/exercise classes two nights per week, at a cost of $110.00 per month.
Consideration of Approval of AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 35 OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
OF FILER CODE OF ORDINANCES (SHORT TERM RENTALS) BY MAKING SHORT TERM RENTAL
LICENSES RENEWABLE ANNUALLY, BY MAKING CERTAIN INFORMATION ABOUT LICENSED
PROPERTIES MORE READILY VISIBLE TO OTHERS, AND BY REQUIRING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO
BE SUPPLIED WITH A LICENSE APPLICATION; TO SECURE THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND GENERAL
WELFARE OF THE RESIDENTS AND PROPERTY OWNERS OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF FILER AND
VISITORS TO THE TOWNSHIP, TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCES AND SAFETY HAZARDS AND TO
REPEAL ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH.

Consideration of approval to proceed with contract with SAFEbuilt for building permits.
Consideration of approval in the amount of $1,500.00 to Metron-Farnier for BS&A Integration for
new billing water/sewer program.

Consideration of proposed Contractual Services Agreement whereby the County of Manistee agrees
to provide the necessary personnel and computer services for tax map and assessment roll
maintenance, tax rolls and tax bills under current legal requirements to the Charter Township of
Filer for the 2021 calendar year at a cost of $4.09 per parcel.

Consideration of proposed Contractual Services Agreement S.E.T. Summer Tax Collection between
Manistee County and the Charter Township of Filer whereby the County of Manistee agrees to
provide the Charter Township of Filer with the necessary personnel, materials, equipment and
technology to prepare the summer tax billing for the State Education Tax 2021 Collection at a cost of
$1.00 per parcel.

Discussion on the Filer Town Center

PUBLIC COMMENT
ANY OTHER BUSINESS TO COME BEFORE THE BOARD

8:00 p.m. ADJOURN

NOTE: FILER TOWNSHIP WILL PROVIDE NECESSARY REASONABLE AUXILIARY AIDS AND SERVICES SUCH AS AUDIO TAPES OF PRINTED MATERIALS BEING CONSIDERED AT THE
MEETING TO INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES AT THE MEETING UPON 14 DAYS NOTICE TO FILER CHARTER TOWNSHIP. INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES REQUIRING
AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SHOULD CONTACT CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF FILER HALL BY WRITING CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF FILER HALL, 2505 FILER CITY RD., MANISTEE, M
49660 OR CALLING 231-723-3138.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF FILER
2505 FILER CITY ROAD
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
December 16, 2020 HELD ELECTRONICALLY

Present: Terry Walker, Shirley Ball, Dean Kruse, Tom Chycinski, Dale Kolanowski
Absent: Tom Stege, Brian Krus

Also Present: Richard Wilson, Township Attorney

Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Walker at 5:45 p.m.

Motion by Kruse, seconded by Kolanowski to approve the presented meeting agenda. Roll Call Vote:
Kruse-yes, Ball-yes, Kolanowski-yes, Chycinski-yes, Walker-yes. 5 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C

Motion by Chycinski, seconded by Kruse to approve the presented consent agenda. Roll Call Vote: Ball-
yes, Walker-yes, Kolanowski-yes, Chycinski-yes, Kruse-yes. 5 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C

New Business:

Motion by Kruse, seconded by Chycinski to approve, at the Supervisor’s discretion, allowing Jason
Sherrill to remove and clean-up downed trees at the mouth of Magoon Creek in exchange for wood
being cut. Roll Call Vote: Ball-yes, Walker-yes, Kolanowski-yes, Chycinski-yes, Kruse-yes. 75Yeas, 0

Nays. M/C

Motion by Kolanowski, seconded by Kruse to approve re-applying for a Passport Grant for the Oak Hill
Park project. Roll Call Vote: Walker-yes, Kolanowski-yes, Kruse-yes, Chycinski-yes, Ball-yes. 5 Yeas, 0
Nays. M/C

Motion by Kruse, seconded by Chycinski to approve seeking bids for tree trimming and removal of
wood at Oak Hill Park in an amount not to exceed $8,000.00. Roll Call Vote: Kruse-yes, Ball-yes,
Kolanowski-yes, Chycinski-yes, Walker-yes. 5 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C

Public Comment:
None offered at this time.

Motion by Kolanowski, seconded by Walker to adjourn the meeting. Roll Call Vote: Ball-yes, Walker-
yes, Kolanowski-yes, Chycinski-yes, Kruse-yes. 5 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C

Meeting adjourned at 5:59 p.m.

Submitted,

Shirley Ball
Charter Township of Filer Clerk



avs 1oeedp

0.,°962' - [e10] puesn
00'S¥ 10 LVN 0Z02/E0/Z1 HITTHIN NNAT elelel] §0Z8g
S6°0%1 L0 1WN 0202/£0/21 HILNIO SSANISNG ANIIHOVI 0Lo0L $0Z8¢
00°0tS L0 LVN 0Z0Z/E0/ZL 3OHNOSNOILOAT3 £6LL £028¢
G9'L¥S L0 LWN 0202/20/2) ADYINT SHAINNSNOD 180l 2028¢e
£0°05 L0 LVN 0202/£0/21 IWIHOS INIWVL 8201 10Z8E
L0'19¢ 10 1wN 0202/£0/21 1R1v 0LO0L 0028¢
62°9L2 L0 1V¥N 0202/£0/2) NI LNIWAIND3T 334D NYINIIH 186 6618€
8L°SS b0 1WN 020z/c0/TL YHIANS 14390y €8L 8618¢
66'621 L0 LVN 0202/£0/21 SNOILYDINNWINOD HILHVHD JA7 L618E
00°SL 10 LWN 0Z0Z/£0/2) SYOTIaYYA G8e 9618¢
00'SL L0 L1VN 0202/£0/2) ISSV SNIWIHI4 31V1S NYDIHOIW Gee S6L8E
s¥I/YD
unowy Jaquinp 10oypueg aleq aweN Jaquinp Jopuap Jsquinp 3oeyn
1 Jo | abed diysumo ] sspey) Jaji4 NY6L0L

1drBanjyody

Hoday Jaisibay yoayn

020z ‘€0 fequiadaq



s .ioeisdp

98'285°61 - [e10] puein
PE9LL 10 1V¥N 0coerenict NVYWI3N4 0069 6Lc3¢
06°86S°L 10 LVN 0cocr/e0/ct OOH ANIYVYIN ODIOL 6L 81Lc8e
00°048 10 1WN 0202/60/21 3O"NOSNOILDOTF1F €611 JARA S
00009 10 1WN 0coe/e0/z1 0'd “TIVDNOA O '8 SAYVYHOIY €811 9178¢
00'0LZ 0 L1WN 0¢02/60/2L ALIHNDAS SYL 9601 Slese
9e'6L 10 1LVN 020¢2/60/Z1 49318 SVINOHL 801 v1Z8¢
y1°0s 10 1WN 020Z/60/21 1949 FHYMAHVYH SAOY-TID V0L £1e8e
S6'eY 10 1WN 0202/60/21 SHHOM HILVYM FdNd y56 [ATA:1
05651y 0 1VWN 0c0z/60/CE SANOM B LL3X039 SHIATN YAIN 806 L128E
99°2C} 10 1VN 0202/60/Z1 JNOH ANV WHVH ATINY4 88 0Lzse
TOEEV'LL 10 1V¥N 020c/60/Zt S30IAHES ONgnd3ad 109 6023¢
06°LCE 10 1VN 0202/60/21 SNOILYDINNWWOD HILHYHD 744 80T8¢
00'GLL 10 1¥N 0202/60/2 1 10 IVAIDINN 40 3LNLILSNI TANI OLL £0¢8¢
616 10 1¥N 0202/60/21 ADHINT SINVT Lv3HD 89 90¢8¢
$H0eYD
junowy Jaquinp 100y pueg ajeq awep Jequinp Jopusp Jaquinp %osyn
| J0 | ebed diysumo] Japeyd 19|14 WY 621

1diBanyody

Hoday 1a)sibay yoayn

020z "60 Jaquwedsq



avs . iojerdp

26°€LE'92 - [ejol puer
002589 10 1¥N 020zZ/9L/gLE TOOHOS J17dNd Va4V 33 LSINVIN 800¢€ 1 82C8E
S1'zes 10 1V¥N 0coz/9LreL SNOILYOINgnd g r 00001 L228¢
00°LyL 0 1¥N 0coz/eLigL IVI3IW 133HS NOLSND 006¢€ 92z8e
80'¥09'cL 10 1VN 020¢/9LgL NOILY3HO3Y SALVISAIN 0zch GS2ese
£8°0CS 10 1VN 0z0z/oLreL T3LIN 6011 £¢28¢
260 10 1VN 0c0c/9LZL ADYIANI SYIWNSNOD 1801 2eese
00°SLL 10 L¥N 0coz/aLigL OlH103713 WDIavdvd ¥86 }.2C8E
09°LE9 0 LVN 020Z/9L/ZL ADH3ING 314 98¢ 02¢8¢
$Hooyy
unowy JaquinN 100vpjueg sleq sweN Jagunp Jopusaa 12quINp doeyo)
1 jo | abBed diysumo | Jepey Jajiy INd 95:Z1

1ds-Banjyody uoday 1a1sibay yooayo

0202 ‘91 Jaquadag



gys . 1ojeredp

2s'isL's - [e10] puely)
00°S8¢ 10 1VN (TAVA LA HALSVINLSOd 06G9I 8€28¢C
LL709¢E 10 1VN 0cozreeret d31IN3O SSANISNG INIIHOVr 0LOO} LETBE
8L 10 LVN 0cocz/eeret MSMOLND NOY 006L 9€28e
3L°L6} 10 L1VN 0coerieere 1430 YILYM dIHSNMOL "3 0059 GECBE
L6°6L 10 1vN 0zozcieerzi ONIDVYINI A31TddV voci 44
ey ey 10 1VN 0coc/eeret IMNIHOS ININV L 8204 £€28E
v0'1L9€ 10 1VWN 0cocicerct 181V 0Lol 441
0,881 10 1VN 0coc/eereL SH3LLVYN gam 896 (R
L006G°E 10 1V¥N 0cozc/eeret SANOP 8 L13X03d SHIATIN YHINW 806 0€z8e
vty L0 LVN (AT AAATAN VHIAIMS 143904 €8L 6228¢
sy29YyD
junowy laquiny oypjueg aeqg awenN Jaquinp Jopuap laquinp ¥o8yn
| Jo | ebed diysumo 1aueyd 1aji4 WY S0:01

1d1-Basjyody

Hoday 191sibay yoayn

020z ‘zz Jequisda(]



€2 TT
0z/82/¢t
T

zeTnbey
TeInboy
zeTnbay
aeTnbey
aeTnbay
TeTnbay
IeTnbay
IeInbay
zeTnbay
aeInbey
zetnbay
zeTnbay
IzeTnbey
TeTnbay
TeInbey
TeTnbay
xeTnbay
IeTnbay
xeTnbay
zeTnbay
TeInbay
Iendey
IeTnbay
Tenbey
TeInbey
TeTnbey
IeTnbay
rTeTnbsy
Ie1nbay
zeTnboy
Izenbay
TeTnboy
IeTnbsy
aeinbey

odAL osud

ANIL
dI¥d
aovd

8E°967% ‘9T

98°91¢
€T VLT
91°01¢€
ST CET
Ly"8
867911
9699

0¥ 002
€5°001T
6% °9G6¢
T9°8

Sy LLS
29" L
86°608°T
0076211
70°629
PrEGQh
8L EFO
LE"OEE
96°0VT
S9°vee
T8°LG9'T
8G°8GT
16726
LL*90¥
e vse
96°€LT’E
§2°021T
00°%89°1T
€6°LZE
6LTETE
€2°86T
£€2°68¢
60°T8T

JUNOUY H{D3YD

00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
000
00°0
0070
00°0
0070
00°0
00°0
00°0
000
00°0
00°0
000
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
0070
000
0070
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

Junoury

aTtsodeqg 1091TQ

00°0

00°0
000
00°0
0070
000
00°0
0070
0070
00°0
00°0
0070
00°0
00°0
00°0
0070
0070
00°0
00°0
00°0
0070
0070
00°0
0070
00°0
00°0
0070
0070
00°0
0070
0070
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

Junouwry 3tsodag
109ITQ Tenuer

0202/1€/2T @dd
HALSTHAY MNFAHD

Te30L

NIATM ‘Hd9YM
ATTANYD  ‘HIYM
NYDOT ‘¥IdIMS
YANIT ‘S9d904

SEWYL ‘MOdEd

aIVdEs ‘NII¥ O
TAYHOIW “TTASNORW
SYTIOMOIN ‘SNIMMYH

NHOL “dANYH
MAHLIYA “MTYd
TYLSAYD “MTvd
SEWNYL ‘MIAdSH

NIWYLONHE ‘ddTISaENeId
INWYIL ‘AMAIHDS

10Yd  ‘NFTO

I¥A90d  ‘YIHIMS
YAIINNAL ‘SWYITIIM
¥ AMIVT ‘NOSJWOHL

NTZIEM  MTI0M

¥ ¥3909 ‘YAWNLLIA
HIFLAYZITH ‘NATIV
SYWOHL ‘A93ILIS

¥ HILOY ‘YEAINS

N¥YSAS “MYIYH

SYWOHL ‘IMSNIDAHD
ZHIYM ‘IMSMOIND
¥ AATEIHS ‘17Tvd

ANATIVN  ‘ANOLS LHHM
AMYAL HIANNAM IaANTIYM
H NYIQ ‘dsnuyd

a NYI¥g ‘snud

W NNXT ‘SYAX00M

dTVA ‘' IMSMONYTIOM
dTYNOY ‘IMSMOIND

sweN oosloTduy

1202/%0/10
T202/%0/10
120Z/%0/10
1202/%0/10
1202/%0/10
1202/%0/10
T20zZ/¥0/10
TZ02/%0/10
1Z02/%0/10
T202/%0/10
120Z/%0/10
1202/%0/10
1202/%0/10
T20Z/%0/10
T20Z/%0/10
1202/%0/10
TZ0Z/v0/10
T120C/¥0/10
T20¢/%0/10
TZ0Z/%0/10
T202/%0/10
1202/%0/10
120Z/%0/10
120Z/%0/10
T1202/%0/10
1Z0Z/%0/10
1202/%0/10
T202/%0/10
T202/%0/10
TZ0Z/%0/10
1202/%0/10
120Z/%0/10
1Z02/%0/10
120Z/%0/10

®3®BQ YO8UD

00°00°F

IDTTA TO dTUSUMOT TANTPIN

CcLZBE
TLZ8E
0LZ8e
69¢8¢
89Z8¢
L92Z8¢
99¢8e
§928¢
vacse
£928¢
z9e8e
19¢8¢
09¢8¢
6528¢
8G¢8¢
LSZ8E
96Z8¢
§5¢8¢
TATAES
£628¢
2528t
16¢8¢
0se8e
6vZ8¢
8y 8¢
LYZ8¢E
ovese
A 2415
441>
£ve8e
44415
1vese
0yez8e
6£28¢

# 90TADPY
I0 YD8YD

*NOISYHA

T NS



avs Joeredp

00°001 - |e10) puein
00001 10 1VN +202/%0/L NOINN LIQ340 NYDIHOIN LSTM 09 £428¢
SYO8YD
Junowy Jaquinp 10oypiueg aleq aweN Jaquiny Jopuap Jsquinn %o8ayn
L jo | efed diysumo] I1aueys sa|i4 WY vELL

1d1-Banjyody

Hoday Jaisibay yoeyon

0202 ‘8¢ Jequisdeq



avs . iowesap

Zy0L9'L8 - [B101 puels)
00052 ¢0 1vN 0coz/eo/zt NOILVLINVS S38404 0099 808¢
19'8SL'E ¢0  1VN 0coz/eoret H3IHNSYIYHL dIHSNMOL Y3114 6619 £082
[A*RNA4 20 1vN 0c0z/e0rgt ADHINT SHANWNSNOD 1801 9082
00'v€Z'6 20 1vN 0coe/eo/ct ONI “O3 IOINHIS ALITILN 966 G08e
0S'LEY'G9 ¢0 L1VN 0zoe/eo/ct TIEM B dWNd NYIHLHON 956 082
6L¥25'8 20 1vN 0zoz/eorct ONI ‘S3JIAY3S SNOILYHIJO §¢9 €082
SHPRYD
wnowy Jsquiny 1oy pueg aleq awepN JaquinN JOpuap Jaguinp yoeyn
40 4 abed diysumo Jarey9 sl S \ \ ! A\N VT \S WY S0}
b

1drBanyody

uoday 19)sibay yoayn

i

020Z '€0 Jequiadeg



0lL'8tg
888G
000
CcC6lL

unowy

- |elo] pue)

<0 1vN
¢0 LVWN
<0 L¥N

avs cuorredp

Jsquinp 100ysueg

0coc/ioLiet NYW3N4 0069 1182
0zoc/oLeL QHvOyNVg LSHIH L1CL 0182
0202/0LZ) 1949 IHYMAHVYH S.A0H-T1ID E¥0L 608¢
s¥oaYD
aleq awepN Jaquny Jopuap Jaquinp xo8y)

| Jo | ofed

1dsBanyyody

uodey Jaisibay Yosyn

diysumo] Jepeyd) Joji4 ,M\\ ‘N Qf \v sb\v NV 816

0202 ‘01 Jequiadaq



avs .oredp

£€°0€9 - 1810 pueisn
y0°0rZ 20 LN 020Z/L\1Z) SV9 d71 HIHOSI4 £96 v18¢
8L222 20 IWN 020Z/LLIZL SIHYVH 68¢ €182
05291 Z0 1vN 0Z0Z/LLIZ) ADY3ANZ A1La 962 z182
syoUD
junowy JaquinN 100ypueg ayeq aweN lsquinp Jopuap laquinp MoayD
, >
Lo | efed diysumo_ sauieyd Japi4 W/\ el & éﬂ v\.v NV 961 L

1durrBanjyody

Uoday Jaisibay yoayn

020¢ *L} Jequiadeq



avs ojeedp

6€°L22°9 - [e10] pueis)

08'0€9'¢ 20 LVN 1202/50/1 HIAHNSYIHL JIHSNMOL U3 114 66%9 9182
65°965'C 20 1WN 120Z/50/1 ADHIANI SHINNSNOD 180t 518z

syI8UD
junowy Jaquinp 100y pjueg aleq aweN JaquinN Jopuap laquinN oeyd
S/ v :
| Jo | ebed diysumo_ Jepeyd Jep4 < Nd €€:1
~

1di-Banjyody

Hoday 1ais1bay yosyn

0Z07 ‘8¢ Jequigdeq



avs Jorpdp

Sy'Lecs - [ejo} puein
SEYEY 70 ONd 0c0ze/eorel H3HNSY3YL dIHSNMOL H3T14 66v9 0Lt
0LL8 70 ONd 0202/20/2L ADYINT SHIAWNSNOD 1801 SOLE
SHoeYD
junowy lsquinN 1oypjueg aleq aweN JaquinN JOpUuaAp J9QUINN »osuyD
S\ YD .
L o | abed diysumo] sepeyd Jajid . . Wd L1t
\

1da-Banyody

voday Jaisibay yoayn

0207 ‘10 JequadaQ



20evo'e
e LSy
0£°e6
0S°L6¥'L

unowy

- |e10). puein
¥0  ONd 1202/50/ 1
¥0 ONd L202/50/1
¥0 ONd 1202/50/1
JBquINN 100vpjueg aeq

avs . Jo1eeap

HIHNSYAH L dIHSNMOL 43114 6619 60L1
ADHANT SHIWNSNOD 180} 80LL
FHVYMLA0S vesd LLE LOLL
SVal-1TTe}
auleN 12quINN Jopuap 18quinp 3oayD

1 jo | ebeyq

1dr-Banjyody

diysumo]_teueyd 9|4

Hoday 1eisibay yoayo

m: J? m \.\w\i\ &m NY 0€:6

020¢ ‘62 Jequsdasq



FILER CHARTER TOWNSHIP

MONTHLY ACH PAYMENTS

DATE PAYEE AMOUNT
12/7/2020 STATE OF MICHIGAN 795.71
124/2020 IRS 2,942.49

TOTAL 3,738.20



Filer Township
General Fund Reconc{i!iation
Date: - November 30, 2020

Balance Sheet Accounts:

General Fund Operating Cash
Liquor Law Operating Cash
Fire Operating Cash

Garbage & Refuse Cash
Payroll Clearing Cash

Add: Outstanding Checks
Subract: Outstanding Deposits

Balance per Bank Statement

Difference

Fire Maintenance & Protection Fund

Investments

General Fund CDs:

Shelby State Bank CD # 200090124

MBank CD # 6000017269

MBank CD # 6000017205

PNC Bank CD #31100375325
Total

Water Fund CDs:

Chemical Bank CD # ****4942

Chemical Bank CD # ****4260
Total

Fire Fund CD:
MBank CD # 6000017305

101-000-001.00
212-000-001.00
899-000-001.00
226-000-001.00
701-000-001.00

899-000-001.01

. 146,470.1

2,771,488.85

 1,959,465.42

46,477.97

617,

1"

2.770,222.44

1,266.41

_ 2,771,48885

28,754.62

35,945.43

. 4812148

70,453.31

 107,482.52

262,002.74

. 68,833.84

68,109.98
136,943.82

35,218.06



~ Filer Township Fire
.. Department

Monthly Report

To: Filer Township Board of Trustees
From: Chief Jim Espvik

Date: January 5, 2021

Re: Activity Report for December 2020
Month of November YTD Totals
Total Calls for Service - 20 243
Medical - 15 173
Fire 4 51
Vehicle Crashes 1 17
Gas Odor Complaints 0 1
Calls to Horizon Pointe 3 17

The restricted access to our station due to the covid-19 pandemic is still in place. Employees
only, others allowed by appointment as needed and approval only.

We have been contacted by Manistee Medical Control in reference to the Vaccine coming
available in December and most of the EMS members of our department will be getting the
vaccine on December 29" from District #10 Health Department. The State guide lines have
changed again and we continue using the guidelines from the state and still keep up on
everything. We have been working very hard to protect our fire department members from
possible exposures. We have all the appropriate safety equipment in place.

We encourage everyone to follow the recommendations from the CDC and the Health
Department., wear a mask when you go out, use social distancing, wash your hands.

People wishing to burn need to go to the DNR website to see if burning is allowed in Filer
Township for that day.

We are working with other departments now that the 55 bridge is closed as the response from
our neighbors may be limited.

Stay safe.

Respectfully Submitted,
Jim Espvik
Filer Township Fire Chief



WHO:
WHERE:
WHEN:

WHY:

PROCEDURE:

QUESTIONS:

02749577 1

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF FILER
MANISTEE COUNTY, MI

NOTICE OF
REGULAR PUBLIC MEETING
TO BE HELD ELECTRONICALLY

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF FILER BOARD OF TRUSTEES
ELECTRONICALLY, BY TELEPHONE CALL IN
JANUARY 5, 2021 AT 6:00 P.M. EST

THE PURPOSE OF THIS MEETING IS TO CONDUCT REGULAR TOWNSHIP
BUSINESS.

THIS MEETING IS BEING HELD ELECTRONICALLY IN ORDER TO PREVENT THE
SPREAD OF THE CORONAVIRUS, MAINTAIN SOCIAL DISTANCING, AND TO
COMPLY WITH MDHHS COVID-19 EMERGENCY ORDER.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY CALLING IN
AT THE TIME OF THE MEETING TO THE FOLLOWING NUMBER:

CALL INNUMBER: 1-877-594-8353

AT THE PROMPT, ENTER THE PASSCODE: 61275489
ENTER THE POUND KEY (#) AFTER ENTERING THE PASSCODE.,

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY CONTACT MEMBERS OF THE TOWNSHIP BOARD
TO PROVIDE INPUT OR TO ASK QUESTIONS ABOUT ANY MATTER THAT WILL
COME BEFORE THE TOWNSHIP BOARD AT THIS MEETING BY CONTACTING
BOARD MEMBERS AT THE FOLLOWING NUMBERS OR EMAIL ADDRESSES:

TERRY WALKER, SUPERVISOR: 231-723-3138 ext. 3; TWALKER@TWPHALL.COM

SHIRLEY BALL, CLERK: 231-723-3138 ext. 4; FILERCLERK@TWPHALL.COM

OTHER BOARD MEMBERS MAY BE CONTACTED BY CALLING THE TOWNSHIP
HALL 231-723-3138 AND LEAVING A MESSAGE OR EMAILING YOUR INPUT OR
QUESTIONS TO TAMMI SCHIMKE, 231-723-3138, EXTENSION 2 OR
FILERTOWNSHIP@TWPHALL.COM. MESSAGES AND EMAILS ARE MONITORED
AND WILL BE FORWARDED TO BOARD MEMBERS AS APPROPRIATE.

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO WISH TO PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING
SHOULD CONTACT CLERK SHIRLEY BALL AT THE NUMBER ABOVE TO MAKE
SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS.



